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MXL J— K DEUS
% nslookup -g=mx st.daito.ac.jp

Server: 8.8.8.8
Address: 8.8.8.8#53

Non-authoritative answer:

st.daito.ac.jp mail exchanger = 10 ASPMX.L.GOOGLE.COM.
st.daito.ac.jp mail exchanger 20 ALT1.ASPMX.L.GOOGLE.COM.
st.daito.ac.jp mail exchanger
st.daito.ac.jp mail exchanger
st.daito.ac.jp mail exchanger 30 ASPMX3.GOOGLEMAIL.COM.
st.daito.ac.jp mail exchanger 30 ASPMX4.GOOGLEMAIL.COM.
st.daito.ac.jp mail exchanger = 30 ASPMX5.GOOGLEMAIL.COM.

20 ALT2.ASPMX.L.GOOGLE.COM.
30 ASPMX2.GOOGLEMAIL.COM.
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o MTA(Mail Transfer Agent)
o WhipZ X—)LT—/NdDZ &
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® Sendmail, gmail 7% &

o MUA(Mail User Agent)
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X—)LDFEEE
o X—JLxEEEEZHFOREE)BE®RIE2ELE
o A—)LDXETLZTFIMTEDER
o TUNRO—TDXEHE
e 70Ok JJLSMTP(RFC2821) THRE S Nz, MAIL
FROM:D 3 |#X
o X—)LA\YFDEEE
o Xyt—IYEHX(RFC282) THREI NI, X vt
— INY S ICEETFRE B From:, Date: , To: 7 & DN\
v 5B

Masahiro Mizedani

L4 ulb\nIEjthfdx Lj To:
Subject: BHHDITE5&HE
- <ZEfT>
o Date,From,Tofd & KIS ThiTER
REBTI,
IEMUADESF (T L (YK
‘250 Messeage accepted for delivery
-Z\-\ % % Quit

MUAZE MTA{E]
HELO edu.hogehoge.ac.jp

SMTP&E(S — .

-
250 pleased to meet you

MAIL FROMshanako@hogehoge. aCJp

76\ 250 sen de}K/

RCPT TG;

o State DFEFF
/ 250 Reaiptent OK
o BFOIHERER gk\xm

iy -
4 Enter Email, end with "." on a line by itself
—»-

° BEDIEFHD A< i

Rate: Monw 2004 14:23:21 +0000
From: "Jiro Yahoo'<jiro@hoge.ac,jp>

—-
221 Closing connection

-
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telnet CTX —JLIX{EE

% telnet aspmx.l.google.com 25

Trying 74.125.129.26...

Connected to aspmx.l.google.com.

Escape character is '"]'.

220 mx.google.com ESMTP xk4si9765060pbc.177 - gsmtp
HELO

250 mx.google.com at your service
MAIL FROM:<ladygaga@gaga.com>

250 2.1.0 OK xk4si9765060pbc.177 - gsmtp

RCPT TO:<your-account@gmail.com>

250 2.1.5 OK mr7si34850236pbb.17 - gsmtp

DATA

354 Go ahead mr7si34850236pbb.17 - gsmtp

subject: Celebrate you subject, from, tolEDATAD —
from: queen@daito.kingdom.jp ae

to: taro@st.daito.ac.jp ]

I would like to present you a jewel of my crown.

250 2.0.0 OK 1370065789 mr7si34850236pbb.17 - gsmtp

QUIT

221 2.0.0 closing connection mr7si34850236pbb.17 - gsmtp
Connection closed by foreign host.
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RECPT TO

DATA i :
QUIT

Masahiro Mizedan

A=Ay tE—Y

o Xwtz—
o X—)UA\wH

I=X—)A\YY + Xvyvt—IRTv

— 3 A=Ay ¥
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Received: from smtp.sarukani.ac.jp (172.16.1.254)
by smtp.daito.ac.jp with SMTP; 5 Jun 2013 11:17:33

Received: from tanuki.sarukani.ac.jp ([192.168.1.255])
by smtp.sarukani.ac.jp with SMTP id abcdefl1234;
Wed, 5 Jun 2013 11:17:39 +0900

Date: Mon, 05 Jun 2013 11:17:50 +0900

From: Kitsune Tanuki<ktanuki@sarukani.ac.jp>

—)L> \y
To: taro@st.daito.ac.jp J-égggjl\b

Subject: How are your family?
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=iso-2022-jp

Hello, Taro.
How is your family ?
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Received\vV ¥ DET,

Received : from [ZFEEMTAR ]
by [Z{EMTA%]
via [#EHA ] with [EEA ]
id [Xvt—Yid]
for [58% 7 K L R]; [HfH]
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telnet CPOPX{E D EE&

$ telnet pop.mailservice.jp 110
ZeZESMTPH —/\
Trying 210.XXX.XXX.XXX...
Connected to pop.mailservice.jp.
Escape character is '"1'.

+OK POP3 ready (hnaﬂ??lil%)PﬁQiE%EL/ZIQE(EEE

USER xxxxxxQyyy.zzzz.jp DI\

+OK :
PSS pop.gmail.com
+0OK server ready A= 1995
STAT STAT: 25 LTV X —ILDHE E /A N HUEsBA

+OK 2 2318

LIST LST:ZELTWE X —)LOES &/ h#Uz @M

+OK 2 messages

1 1151

2 1167

. RETRIEE LfcX v E—VEBSDT—5 £ZE

RETR 1

QUIT

+0OK pop.mailservice.jp closing connection
Connection closed by foreign host.
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® |dentified Internet Mail, DomainKeys
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OP25B (outbound Port25 Blocking)
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